This is in response to your request pursuant to the regulationg
at 29 CFR Part 549, seeking approval of a proposed profit-sharing
Plan covering certain exployees employed by your client,

Attached to your letter, you include what appears
to be an outline of your client’s proposed pProfit-sharing plan.

potentially disqualifying Provisions that ghoula be clarified.

The plan ocutline provides that al) exmployees employed in = ,

i are eligible to participate in the
plan except for those individualg who are covered under a
collective bargaining agreement or who participate in a manage-
ment incentive plan. . The outline 2lso provides that depending
upon the target prorit level attained, eligible employees may
receive up to 3% of their base salary.

Sectien 7(e) (3) (b) of the Fair Labor Standards Act Pernits
exclusion from the regular rate of Pay, upon which Overtine
Compensation ig calculated, sumg paia to exployees pursuant to a
bona fide pProfit-sharing Plan or trust neeting the requirements
of the Department’s Tegulations at 29 CFR Part s49. Section
549.1(d) (1) of the regulations provides that-cligibility nust
extend to all employees subject to the zinimum wage and overtime
Provisions of the FLSA. However, pParticipation in an employer’s
profit-gharing pPlan may be limited to particular Classifications

y
§549.1(a) (2).

To assist you in neeting these requirements for approval, a draft
notice to affected employees is enclosed together with a Copy of
the regulations. Once a finalized profit-sharing Plan is
completed, your client should prepare sufficient copies thereos
and post them together with copies of the protit-sharing plan.
The notices should be posted for not lesg than 15 workdays. at
the conclusion of the posting period, . should
attest that these requirements have been met by Providing a



listing of the Places and dates of posting including notitication
given to hafgaininq Tepresentatives, ang submrit such attestation
to this office. . .

ezployees is a fixed Sun.® It appears that under your client’s
plan, distributions to eligible exployees will be Rade baged on
the attainment of a specific Percentage of the profit amount
targeted. 1Ip theory the company could designate an arbi

*target" amount vhich bears little Or no relation to Profits, and
P&y a predetermined Percantage to eEployees. There is nothing in .
the plan outline vhich explains the Rethod that the company uses
to reach itg determinationg of the allocation amount, i.e., how
the profit pool ig determined. Stated another wvay, the company
has complete discretion with regard to the amount ©of money that

conclude that thig section or provision of the plan dces not
implicitly contain the disqualitying Provision set forth in 29
CFR §549.2(b). ~

Additionally,'wn are concerned that the "Payment Determination®
section of your Client’g Proposed plan may be disqualifiea by 29
CFR '§549.2(d) of the regulations. This regqulation provides that
a2 plan will not be deemed to meet the Tequirements of 5 bona fide.
Profit-gharing Plan *rif) any individual exployee’s share ... is -
set at a Predetermined fiyxed SUR Or is s0 limited as to provide
in effect for the payment of a fixed sum.® The Plan ocutline
calls for & ‘percentage of the enployee’s base salary to be paia
out as the employee’s ghare of the profits, For example, under
the plan, if 100% of the targaet amount is attained, the employee
will receive 2% ©f his base salary. Arguably, thig Payment could
be viewed as a Predeternined rate or fixed sum Prohibited by the
regulation, "

Finally, we note that there is no Provision in the Plan outline
for distributions to employees vho BAY separate or are terzinated
from their employment. Pursuant to 29 CFR §549.1(g) of the
regulations all pProfit-sharing Plans must provide for the right
of an employee to receive his or her share of distributed prozits
which must not be based on the employee’s continued exployment
with the employer after the Period for which the determination of
Profits has been made, i
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The concerns raised herein should be addresg

ed before your
cliant’g Profit-sharing plan is made final, we trust that the
foregoing is Tesponsive to your request.

Sincerely,

Maria Echaveste
Admninistrator
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